TOWN OF NEWPORT

Board of Selectmen
6:30 pm Regular Meeting, Municipal Building
Minutes for July 20, 2015

SELECTMEN PRESENT: Gary Nichols, Chairman; Todd Fratzel, Vice Chairman; David Hoyt,
William Wilmot, Jeffrey Kessler

STAFF PRESENT: Paul J. Brown, Town Manager; Mr. Larry Wiggins, P.E. Director of Public Works:
Fire Chief Wayne Conroy, Captain/Paramedic Kenneth Carleton, EMS Division

PUBLIC PRESENT: Shane O’Keefe, new Newport Town Manager; Richard Colburn, Robert Ingalls,
George Nemeth, Bert Spaulding, Sr.

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Nichols called the meeting to order at 6:3 1 pm followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance.

AGENDA REVIEW: add under Informational Storm Update. Before other business and action items
Campground Tax Bill; also requested to move action items up before informational (by Brown), add NPS
RSA 91-A:3, II (a) Personnel; (¢) Reputation of Another (by Nichols)

MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: July 6, 2015.
On a motion by Selectman Kessler, seconded by Selectman Wilmot; the Board voted to approve the
minutes of the July 6, 2015 meeting as presented. The motion passed 5-0-0.

CONSENT AGENDA:
On a motion by Selectman Kessler, seconded by Selectman Fratzel; the Board approved the Consent
Agenda of July 20, 2015 as presented. The motion passed 5-0-0 (Attachment 1).

Items were taken out of order throughout the meeting.

FORUM:

Chairman Nichols introduced and welcomed the new Town Manager, Shane O’Keefe. Mr. O’Keefe
addressed the public in attendance and those viewing from home. He thanked the Board and stated that
he looked forward to serving the community as its new Town Manager and working with the department
heads, staff and Paul Brown through the transition into the position. Mr. O’Keefe stated that he was
excited to be in Newport; he and his wife had had a meet and greet (07.20.15), and he looked forward to
starting and serving the community next week.

Mr. Bert Spaulding, Sr. addressed the Board of Selectmen and expressed his ire with the TOPAZ office
and its personnel concerning the way in which procedure has been handled and in his opinion how their
actions have distorted and tainted the case on a proposed septage ordinance. Citing the “Right to Know
Act” he listed documentation concerning the septage case (Case #1028) held in the TOPAZ electronic
files. He asked that Town Manager Brown comply with his request and give them to him. He reiterated
information (he had given at previous meetings) about the appellant’s case and his feelings on the
constitution.

Board of Selectmen minutes 07.20.15 Page 1 of 7



Mr. George Nemeth was acknowledged by the Chair. Mr. Nemeth, owner of North Star Campground,
addressed the Board of Selectmen and stated that he abuts the property that Mr. Spaulding had been
talking about. Addressing Chairman Nichols, Mr. Nemeth said that the state of Wisconsin had been very
active in using human waste as fertilizer on their fields. The whole state has discontinued the practice.
He admitted to not knowing the whole debate in Newport. Mr. Nemeth stated that if his campground got
odor from the spread of human septage, he wanted it in writing that the owners would respond and go
smell the odor. Reiterating, Mr. Nemeth stated that the owners (of the Unity Road property) were going
to have to go to his property if he called them. The Chair thanked him.

Mr. Richard Colburn addressed the Board. He reminded them that he had been to a previous meeting,
The inclusion of the Forum minutes from the June 15, 2015 meeting has been included for clarification.

(FORUM from the minutes of June 15, 2015: Mr. Richard Colburn addressed the Chair and Board
members and explained the reason he was attending the BOS meeting. He had questions regarding the
laxation on his vehicle. He stated that Town Manager Brown had told him that the BOS would not
approve an abatement fo him. He disagreed with the Board's interpretation of the law to exempi
recreational vehicles with a current registration. He stated that in prior conversations he had been told
that in Newport, NH both local and state registration as well as property tax would have to be paid by RV
owners located at seasonal sites. Mr. Colburn stated he felt it was double taxation and he did not believe
the law allowed it. He asked the BOS to comment. There was no comment. Mr. Colburn explained his
case to the Board. Addressing the Board he again requested that the tax bill be abated or dismissed.
Town Manager Brown addressed Mr. Colburn and the BOS and explained the process that would
transpire with local as well as NH and out of state owners of RVs should now do.

Mr. George Nemeth, owner of North Star campground, stated that he had received a letter from the Town
assessor. He asked the Board how the clients knew they would get a tax bill. The Chair told him it
referenced a NHRSA and that My. Nemeth was supposed to have passed the information on to his clients.

Mpr. Robert Ingalls read from a state law that stated an RV owner would have to pay registration on their
RV or pay taxes (whichever is cheapest). He addressed the Board and told them that owners did not
know the tax until they received a bill. The registration was handled by the towns, on the owner’s birth
months, which most times did not coincide with the taxation (timeline) of property. They therefore
requesied an abatement or exemption be made for them. There was a lengthy discussion between the
Board, Mr. Ingalls and Mr. Colburn.

There was another extremely lengthy discussion on the taxation change with the Chair and Myr. Colburn,
with Mr. Colburn explaining the difference in seasonal RV and one put in a permanent location. Mr.
Colburn addressed the Chair and restated his concerns.

The Board was then asked about subsequent taxation in 2015. There was a discussion.

Selectman Wilmot requested a clarification of the problem. What did it cost to register an RV? Similar
to a car: year, make, etc. There was a discussion. What was the RV taxed? He was told. There was

Sfurther discussion. They then explained the cost of registering vs. taxing the RV. Selectman Wilmot
thanked the Board.

There was a lengthy dialogue between the RV owners and Board members. The owners felt it was an
unfair taxation; a double whammy. They requested an exemption (abatement) of the property tax bill.

Board of Selectmen minutes 07.20.15 Page 2 of 7



Selectman Kessler asked if there was anything that could be done to assist the (RV) owners. There was a
lengthy discussion. The RV owners brainstormed a compromise of the registration costs and taxation.
They were told no to each of their suggestions. There was a lengthy discussion.

Town Manager Brown addressed the Board and the RV owners. He stated he wanted to know how many
individuals besides the two in attendance at the meeling were affected. Selectman Kessler repeated his
inquiry of assistance. Seleciman Wilmot addressed My. Nemeth and asked how many people from his
campground would be affected. He told the Board approximately 20 out of 30 at his campground. Town
Manager Brown suggested to the Board that Mr. Colburn and M. Ingalls meet with him and they would
discuss and come to a resolution. The Chair requested that the men meet with the Town Manager. If

nothing was resolved, the Chair requested that they return to the BOS meeting on July 6".)

Mr. Colburn stated he had four questions for the Board of Selectmen. If his first was answered
satisfactorily then the others would be moot. Mr. Colburn stated that he had received a tax bill for real
estate tax for his RV. The State of NH law specifically outlined what an RV was and that it was not taxed
as real estate. Mr. Colburn stated he had had numerous discussions with Town Manager Brown. His
question to the Board of Selectmen was: Would there be an abatement or would his tax be rescinded since
his RV was registered?

Chairman Nichols gave historical information about the tax and the responsibilities of campground
owners. Mr. Nemeth (campground owner) stated he had received a letter, but it had not stated he was
responsible to contact RV owners. Mr. Colburn reiterated arguments from the June 15, 2015 meeting.
He gave additional information Justifying his case. Mr. Colburn then asked if he would be receiving an
abatement or not.

Chairman Nichols stated the Board had to discuss and vote on the matter. Mr. Colburn addressed the
Board members and gave further information to justify his case.

COMMUNICATIONS:
Board of Selectmen
Selectman Wilmot had nothing at this time.

Selectman Kessler had nothing at this time.
Selectman Hoyt had nothing at this time.

Selectman Fratzel had nothing at this time.
Chairman Nichols had nothing at this time.

Town Manager Brown announced there was still an opening on the Memorial and Monuments Committee
for a citizen at large. Anyone interested should contact the Town Manager’s office.

(from the minutes of the J uly 6, 2015 meeting: On a motion by Selectman Wilmot, seconded by Selectman Fratzel; the Board of
Selectmen voted o reestablish the Memorial and Monuments Committee consisting of a member of the BOS, a member from
the public (citizen at large) and a member from the Heritage Commission. The motion passed 5-0-0. )

ACTION ITEMS:

Campground Tax Bill

Town Manager Brown explained that he and Mr. Colburn had had several discussions and stated that
2015 had been a transitional year. He explained. Town Manager Brown recommended to the Board that

Board of Selectmen minutes 07.20.15 Page 3 of 7



they call 2015 a transitional year and anyone who was registered as of April 1, 2015 be abated if they
showed proof they had registered their RV. He explained.

There were questions and discussion among the Board and Town Manager.

Selectman Kessler made a motion for the Board to abate the property tax of RVs if registration was paid
before 04.01.15. Selectman Hoyt seconded.

Selectman Fratzel addressed the Chair. He asked about the individuals who had been waiting to see what

the BOS decided before they either registered or paid a property tax. He asked how it could be simplified
and fair for all.

Town Manager Brown stated that his standpoint was that the individuals who have questioned the bills
had made a good faith effort to register their RVs; they were registered. They had not avoided paying it.

Selectman Fratzel stated that some people (viewing) had not registered because they didn’t know what the
decision of the Board would be. He asked again for a simpler way to do it.

Selectman Kessler offered to change his motion to state the date of 07.31.15 (instead of 04.01.15). Tt
would give people two weeks to register their RVs. The seconder concurred with the change.

On a motion by Selectman Kessler, seconded by Selectman Hoyt; the Board voted that the Town of
Newport would abate the property tax on any RV which is registered as of 07.31.15.

Selectman Fratzel stated that it would only be for 2015. Chairman Nichols concurred, stating they would
have to be registered or be taxed.

Mr. Robert Ingalls addressed the Board and for clarification gave a scenario as to how to avoid getting a
property tax bill. The Board stated his scenario was correct.

Mr. Colburn addressed the Board and stated that his name was listed as owning property. He wanted, for
clarification, to know that his name would be taken from the list. He also wanted, for clarification, to
know if from this year forward that all he would have to do was register his RV.

Town Manager Brown addressed Mr. Colburn and stated his name would come off. He expressed
difficulties with computer software. Town Manager Brown assured Mr. Colburn that his name would get
off the list and that it would not be on there in 2016.

Selectman Fratzel asked how the process would work. Town Manager Brown stated that each year the
campground owners would send a list of unregistered RVs to the Town office. The Town would then add
the property/parcel into the system. Chairman Nichols addressed Mr. Nemeth and suggested that he
recommend to the RV owners that they display their plates.

Chairman Nichols called for a vote. On a motion by Selectman Kessler, seconded by Selectman Hoyt;

the Board voted that the Town of Newport would abate the property tax on any RV which is registered
as of 07.31.15. The motion passed 5-0-0.

The RV owners thanked the Board; the Board thanked them for attending the meeting.
Discretionary Easement Effective Date April 1, 2015

Town Manager Brown gave a general description of the easement. He expressed he neglected to specify
it was to begin with this tax year. On a motion by Selectman Kessler, seconded by Selectman Hoyt, the

Board of Sclectmen minutes 07.20.15 Page 4 of 7



Board voted te make the discretionary easement effective April 1, 2015. The motion passed 5-0-0.

Health Trust Membership Agreement

Town Manager Brown stated that Newport was a member of Health Trust for health insurance for all
employees. Every few years Health Trust required the Town to sign a membership agreement. The
Town Manager needed to be duly authorized to sign (the agreement) by a vote of the BOS.

On a motion by Selectman Hoyt, seconded by Selectman Wilmot; the Board authorized Town Manager
Brown to sign the Health Trust Membership Agreement. The motion passed 5-0-0.

INFORMATIONAL:
Storm Update
Town Manager Brown said there had been a debilitating storm in Newport. He asked Fire Chief Wayne
Conroy (also in charge of Emergency Management) to elaborate.
Chief Conroy gave the following statistics:
About 1,000 people were still without power
Estimated repair time would be Monday 07.20.15 at midnight
18 crews were working in the area, 8 crews were in Newport
NWS gave estimated wind gusts of <60mph, >90 mph
State emergency management contacted Conroy five times between Sunday night and Monday
morning
Town Manager Brown relayed the following statistics:
Thirty two (32) roads were closed
Up to sixty (60) individual events closed roads
Fifteen (15) homes reported structural damage
Six (6) vehicles were damaged
No injuries reported
Several crews from all departments were out
Monday 07.20.15 crews from public works, grounds and building were out
Mr. Larry Wiggins, Director of Public Works added:
o As of 4:30 pm on 07.20.15 Prospect Street was not open; Beech Street was open at the bottom of
the hill
Town Manager Brown stated that the Town continued to work on roads and would work on gravel roads.
Mr. Wiggins concurred, stating roads would have to be recrowned, etc. The chief problem would be with
debris. He requested that Town Manager Brown make an announcement on the brush pile.

3

b

3

*

N
0’0

53

*

5

%

YVVVYVYYY

Town Manager Brown addressed the Board and viewing public and stated that the brush pile had been
closed one year ago due to abuse by some commercial operations. Due to the significance of the damage,
the brush pile had been opened for one week. He requested that an extra half day, Saturday, be added.
The area would be attended at all times. Town Manager Brown was asked where the brush pile was. He
gave the area, stating it would be open from 7 am to 3:30 pm.

Mr. Wiggins stated that per the fire department, brush no larger than 5 in diameter could be burned.
Town Manager Brown stated that individuals have contacted him and stated they would take free wood
left near the curbing and out of the right of way.

Chairman Nichols acknowledged Selectman Kessler. Selectman Kessler wanted to thank everyone who
responded to the event. He praised Mr. Wiggins, Mr. Dennis, Fire Chief Conroy and Police Chief
Burroughs and their crews.

Board of Selectmen minutes 07.20.15 Page 5 of 7



Chairman Nichols asked if there were any further questions.
Mr. Wiggins asked what the proposed hours on Saturday would be (for the brush pile). Town Manager
Brown and the Board decided on 9 am-1pm.

The Chair thanked Mr. Wiggins for attending the meeting.

Ambulance Billing Update
Town Manager Brown explained to the Board that Captain Carleton had compiled billing information
from the 2014 and 2015 (January through April) calendar years. Captain Carleton handed out two pages

of billing summaries (Attachment 2, Attachment 3). Town Manager Brown explained the handouts to
the Board members.

Captain Carleton thanked the Board for the opportunity to talk to them. He explained the billing,
coverage area, 2014 mutual aid, local area and contract areas. He gave percentages for transport and
collected calls and additional detailed information. Captain Carleton asked the Board if they had any
questions,

Selectman Hoyt asked about the unbillable calls. Captain Carleton explained. Town Manager Brown
stated that usually the department was 60-75% billable. He said 2015 showed a realistic statistic.

Selectman Fratzel asked about the totals in the column on the right of the page(s). Selectman Fratzel
stated he did not understand the page layout or the accounting. He wanted the summaries of billing
information to be redone (so he could understand it).

Selectman Kessler asked if some information (Selectman Fratzel did not understand) was what Newport
billed and what Medicare would pay. He was told yes. Addressing another line item indicating

commercial health insurance, he asked if companies had a fixed amount they would pay. He was told
some, yes.

Selectman Fratzel continued to complain about the content of the handout.
Chief Conroy tried to explain one itemization. Selectman Fratzel did not accept it.

There was further discussion between the Board members, Town Manager Brown, Captain Carleton and
Chief Conroy.

Chairman Nichols asked Captain Carleton to rewrite his report. He asked that he reformat it, state total
billed, show total uncollectible as a deficit, total outstanding, Town contracts, school contracts. Town
Manager Brown addressed the Chair. He explained part of the accounting process and why information
(Chairman Nichols had itemized) would not be listed. He requested that he work on the summaries and
itemizations the Chair had asked for. Chairman Nichols concurred.

Selectman Fratzel insisted he wanted to see expenses vs revenue. Newport vs Newport with contracted
towns.

The Selectmen and Town Manager Brown held another discussion on liabilities, finances and billable
services.

Town Manager Brown told the Selectmen he would get the revised summaries to them.
Captain Carleton addressed Selectman Kessler and stated he had looked into calls to Newport EMS, a 1%,

2""and 3" call all at the same time (the primary went out and then they had another or two other calls).
He explained that it only happened occasionally; he had different numbers from month to month.

Beard of Selectmen minutes 07.20.15 Page 6 of 7



The Selectmen contested among themselves about responding to calls that were out of town as opposed to
in town. Captain Carleton explained the minute scenario where the calls would all be lengthy. He stated
that in the FY 2014 Golden Cross covered for Newport six times. Twice because they did not have a
second crew, two times due to vehicle failure, the last two were because they were a 4™ or 5" call.
Newport only has three ambulances. He assured the Selectmen that none of the calls that were “farmed
out” were in Newport.

The Selectmen reiterated arguments from last year concerning in and out of town coverage, down time of
ambulances, the new ambulance and the old ambulance.

Total number of calls in 2015 thus far was approximately 840.
Amount of time for run (with transport) was two hours.
Amount of time for run (no transport) was one hour/one hour and fifteen minutes.

There were no further questions from the Board. The Chair thanked Captain Carleton and Fire Chief
Conroy.

APPOINTMENTS:
Committee & Board Appointments
None.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business in the public meeting; on a motion by Selectman Fratzel, seconded by
Selectman Hoyt; the Board voted by roll call to go into non-public session: RSA 91-A:3, II (a)
Personnel; (c) Reputation of Another; (d) Real Estate and (e) Litigation.

The public meeting adjourned at 7:56 pm. Chairman Nichols announced a five minute break before NPS.
He stated that Mr. Shane O’Keefe would attend the NPS.

On a motion by Selectman Fratzel, seconded by Selectman Wilmot; the Board voted to exit NPS at 8:30
pm. The motion passed 5-0-0.

On a motion by Selectman Fratzel, seconded by Selectman Wilmot; the Board voted unanimously to
adjourn at 8:31 pm.

The next regular meeting of the Board of Selectmen is scheduled for Monday, August 3, 2015 at
6:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

' %ﬁﬁémwy

Maura Stetson
Scribe

Attachments (3)

Board of Selectmen minutes 07.20.15 Page 7 of 7



Attachment #1 of 3: BOS Minutes of 07.20.15

Board of Selectmen
CONSENT AGENDA
July 20, 2015
Document

Department Date Document Amount

Finance July 8, 2015 AP Manifest $187,058.57

Finance July 8, 2015 AP Manifest $63,918.10

V‘éifﬁif‘ July 9, 2015 Water & Sewer Abatement List $309.00




8'S8STS

m vb'TSL'VESS sJuBWa,3Y 122.3U0) UMD SN Pa||ig [eI0) T Suswesinguiay suods [ooyps
H ¥8°585°TS sjudWISINGUIIAY suods [ooyag
= 00°SPZ'8ES SJUBWR3I3Y 10BIIUOD UMC] $T07 00'S¥L'BES [e10L
m TLereTLs gulpueising jezoL 00'0ST'ZTS uaysogn
5 Fo16T0TS- 3|91393]|0ounN 8101 00°09%'TTS uopAoi)
.m 4'899°6TES pe129|j0] |B10L 00'SET'STS sadeung
m. SJUaWa348Y 10BJIU0) UMO] HT0T
m
1979°07 v£'0T6'T0TS %EL DT T r8ILS %99'%9 v£'899'6TES 09'TZY'PEVS  %SE'8Y [4:7A 0L 95T
MAcRe S£°597'€S %6C'TT 68'VESTS %LT L 96'959'9TS 09'LS¥'TZS %89'TY Ly GE z8 SYIN
* %1092 €L°0LTS %00°'0 00°0% %66'EL £9'G8YS 0t'959% %6TVT 9 1 L Juowale))
8 %7992 68°00LFS %66°8 LTL8STS %6E 19 POTLETTS 08'099°LTS %9t'65 ST 7 L€ J31sdwan
.mm., %4902 LEELL'ERS %ST'ST 96'61,'395 %8T t9 LV'ESTTEZS 08°979'ESPS  %LS8Y 89 9t9 0EET SIA3IN
]
=
Lospsp1 S£°592°ES %6C°TT 68'VESCS %LT BL 96'959°91S 09'/5p'228 %89°'Zt a4 SE 4]
%86 ¢ TETSLS %081 aaaty %2T0L 08'vITZS 09°'TT0'ES %bv v 5 12 6 SYIN Aingmap
%000 00°0S %00°00T  09'€TLS %00°0 00°0S 09°€ZLS %EE'EE 4 T € SYIN uoyns
%IED 00°L$ %000 0005 %69°66 00°£42'2S 00'¥8Z'CS %98°Ct 12 € L SYIN play8unds
%L9°6 14°'8%7S %60°€T 09'€65% %YT'L9 67'82L'TS 08'0L5°CS %00°08 I t S SVIN sadeuns
%I TT 96'T19% %00°0 00°0$ %8588 ¥T'T186'%S 0Z'€29'sS %65'LT 1z 8 62 SYIN weyiuels
%09°6T LLSTO'TS %C0'ET 0Z'€L0TS %8EL9 E'555'GS 0r'rre’8s %TLTS i ST 62 SYIN uopuo] map
%10°9¢ EL0LTS %000 00'0S %66'EL £9°S8%S 0t'959% %621 9 T L V9 juowale|)
%79'9¢ 68'00£ VS %668 LT L8S'TS %6E 19 ¥9ZLETTS 08'099°LTS %9V°65 ST 44 LE T Ja1sdwan
%£9°02 LE'ELL'ERS %ST'ST 96'6T.'895 %8T't9 LY EST'T6ZS 08'9V9'ESHS  %LS8P 89 99 DEET
%05°ST 86'801'GS %018 61'892°2S %0194 £94£0'5TS 08'7S6'ZES %00'05 ot ot Z6 SIN3IN jleH 2adeuns
%IT'S 9RYILTS %69°ET 0v'065%S %6T'T8 vSLTT LTS 08°7Z5EES %6116 12 £t Ly SINIAN sadeuns
%88°TT 88'TTTLLS %69°9T 05642955 %E"09 TT'STLE0TS 09°LTT'LEES  %009F LS 68% €901 SNIAN Hodmap
%ET'6T 68 TEEVS %186 01752'TS %90°'T/ 19°LTE91S 09'T96'2TS %¥1°9S 74 43 LS SINTIN usyson
%400 9L 'vEY'SS %St 0T LL678'TS %8169 LV'STR'STS 00°080°2Z% %0L°0S SE 9¢ 1L SINFAN uophau)
JJuelnsu| Siualled woly o s||eD 2 s(|eD
pa199)]07 ? Jodsues] s|ed
Ul|eaH |e1dJawwo) pue Suipuelsyng Junowy 0 % pueSdueinsulWol pI|ig Junowy  Jodsued)| oN ajqe|jig 1o A5G 3uoz Umo |
pledipain/21eaipaly 8|1qi3a9)j0oun 2123|070 Junowy 10 9

40 saquuny 40 439WNN

B3\ Jepus|e] 107 SINI- 2414 1odma Joy Buljjig jo Atewwing



tes of 07.20.15

inu

BOS M

Attachment #3 of 3

0S°0vZ'80LS

STOZ JA Jepuaje) pajewnsy (eyo)

0S°ST9prS  SIUBWLSRIBY 10RUOD UMO] STOT
00°ST9'€99$ X 00's07'T7ZS
S10Z Je9A JEpUBjRD 10§ PB|ig 2101 JO SAY palewsy

05'0£8'592$ SIUBWABJEY 10813U0D UMO] SN|d Pa||ig |BI0L

Om.mNm\vvw mucwc._mm._m{ JeNUOD UMO] STOZ Om.mNm.ﬁ_Qm 1e10]

00°502°TZTS STOT ‘O€ |1dv Jo se pa||ig [el0L 00°SLEDTS uaysoo

£6'650°99S Suipueising jelol 00'8PL'ETS uopAoiy

88'SYE"LES 9|q133[j00UN |BI0L 05'Z05'91% asdeung

6T'6LLLTTS Pa139(]0] |BloL SIUaWaa.8Y J2B13U0) UMO] STOT
%68'9T 88'G9E'LES %98°6¢ £6'650°99% %VCES 6T'6LL'LITS 00°S0Z'TE¢ZS  %I6'SL TET (394 s [e30)
%LSPT 0S'8CT'TS %08 LT TO6LETS %E9" L9 8Y'8ET'SS 00'9tL'LS %2595 0T €1 ¥4 SYIN
%00'00T  00°0% %00°0 00°0$ %000 00°0% 00°0$ %000 T 0 T juowsase|)
%65°0T 79'819% %18 St 01'8£9'C$ %8S €t 80°9v5TS 08°7¥8'ss %00°0L € L ot 1915dWwan
%9T LT 9/£'8T19'SES %98°6¢ 18'700°79% %86'CS £9'766'60TS 07°9T9°L0TS  %90°/L LTT €6€ 01§ SINTAN
%LS VT 05'82T'TS %08 LT Z0'6LE'TS %E9'L9 8F'8E7'SS 00°9bL LS %ZS 95 0T £1 £2 |eloL
%0L'TT 12'82€ES %06°9Z 80°5695 %0t 09 TL'09STS 00'v85°TS %vT'LS € ¥ 7 SYIN aadeung
%00°00T  00°0% %00°0 0005 %00°0 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 T 0 I SYIN preusuLds
%00°00T  00°0S %000 0008 %000 0003 00°0% %00°0 T 0 T SYIN Aingman
%8811 85°€99% %ET 9T zT'709s %6859 09'Pir'es OF'0TL'ES %0002 3 7l 0t SYIN uopuo] maN
%It TL9E1S %E9'S TL18% %5618 LTEET'TS 09°TSH'TS %00°05 z z 7 SYIN weyuels
%00°00T 000 %00°0 00'0% %000 0008 0008 %00'0 T 0 T Y29 juowsaie)
%65°0T 79'819% A 01'8/9°2¢ %85 €Y 80'9¥5°CS 08'7v8'sS %00'0L € L ot ST 1e15dwan
%9T'LT 9/'8T9'SES %98°62 T8'20029% %86'¢S €9'766'60TS 0Z°919°2025  %90°LL LTT £6€ 0TS leyol
%90°TT 08'809°TS %8T'8T 6L vLL'ES %99'65 19°096'LS 09 €VEETS %TS97 €T 0z 4 SINIIN 1leH aadeuns
%TT0T 00'vTLTS %818 P8Y65LS %CL'T9 9/'9£99TS 09°5569Z% %IT'Z6 £ 53 8€ SINI4IN aadeung jn
%E6'8T £6°082'87S %04°0€ 8E°889'9YS %LE0G St'985'G/S 08'G5025TS  %bEzR 89 LT€ S8E SINIIN uodman
%18 P 61°405TS %STET 76'59€TS %619 6%'¥0E'9S 09°LLT°0TS %58'1S €1 4 Vi SINI4N UsYson
%EIET 08'266$ %LO0TE 8¥'6L5°TS %0E 61 TE'905'TS 09'€80'5S %8T'1¥ 0t L LT SINI4N uopAos

sjuBljed wouj Jo s|jed i slied
BDUEBINSU| Y1|eaH [BIJBWILLION 7§ pa129|0D ’ Modsuel| sjen
Juipueising yunowy pue duelnsu| woly pajg unowy  jodsuel) a|qelg auoz umo]
PIE2IPAA/BIRIIPAN B|qNDB|[0IUN J0 % ON o ssquiny
pa129(|0) Junowy o9 10 saquny 40 J3qWINN

STOT ‘0€ |Mdy Y3noay1 STOZ ‘T Aenuer- SN 2414 1iodman Joy Suljig jo Alewwng



